Does the state of Colorado recognize Idaho’s Concealed Weapons License?

Regular: IDAHO CODE § 18-3302
21yrs+ Enhanced:  IDAHO CODE § 18-3302K

Both

Neither

Does this state require a reciprocity agreement?

X No
Yes

If yes, is a formal agreement, such as a Memorandum of Agreement, required or will a less
formal agreement, such as exchange of letters acknowledging reciprocity of our states’
Concealed Weapons Licenses suffice?

Memorandum of Agreement
Exchange of Letters

James G. Spoden Dept. of Public Safety/Colorado Bureau of Inv.
Name State Agency Department
CDPS CBI InstaCheck CHP Manager 690 Kiplling St
Title Address
07272023 ‘ Denver, CO 80215
Date City, State, Zip
303-813-5702 James.Spoden@state.co.us

Telephone Email



